
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Anna North"
Cc: Richard Dwyer; "dts@nunavutwaterboard.org"
Subject: 2BE-HEE0712 and 2BE-PER0610 Request to Cancel
Date: Monday, January 05, 2009 4:45:00 PM

Good afternoon Anna – the Nunavut Water Board  (Board) acknowledges receipt, on January 5,
2009, of Diamondex Resources Ltd’s letter dated December 22, 2008, requesting cancelation of the
above mentioned water licences.  The cancelation of any licence requires the 3 page application
form as well as the $30.00 administration fee for each file.  Once these documents are received the
files will be presented to our Board for approval of the cancelation.  In the meantime, Richard
Dwyer, who is administering these files, will review our public registry to ensure that there are no
fees, annual reports or any other reports outstanding.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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